

Monitoring Data Management Systems Perpetual Software Licence Agreement

Revision 8.0 October 2021



Contents

	TEF	RMS AND CONDITIONS FOR THE SUPPLY OF A SOFTWARE LICENCE	3
	1	Definitions and Interpretation	3
	2	LICENSEE DETAILS	5
	3	GRANT OF LICENCE	5
	4	OWNERSHIP	6
	5	DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION	6
	6	PERMITTED USE OF THE SOFTWARE	6
	7	MAINTENANCE SERVICES	7
	8	PAYMENT	8
	9	EHS DATA'S WARRANTIES	8
	10	LIMITATION OF LIABILITY	9
	11	TERM OF LICENCE	9
	12	CONFIDENTIALITY AND PUBLICATIONS	10
	13	DATA PROTECTION	11
	14	GENERAL	11
	15	SIGNITURE	12
SCH	EDU	LE 1 Support SLA	13
SCH	EDU	LE 2 HOSTING SLA	14

EHS DATA LIMITED

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR THE SUPPLY OF A SOFTWARE LICENCE

1 Definitions and Interpretation

1.1 In this Agreement, the following words and expressions shall have the following meanings:

Agreement the agreement, including the Schedules, between EHS Data and the Licensee to

which these Conditions are attached.

Commencement Date the date the Agreement has been signed by the licensee.

Conditions these terms and conditions as amended from time to time in accordance with

Condition 14.3.

Data shall have the meaning set out in Condition 13.1.

Data Protection Laws the Data Protection Act 2018 and subsequently the General Data Protection

Regulations (Regulation (EU) 2016/679).

means EHS Data Limited, registered in England and Wales with company number 05637434 whose registered office is at Unit 2 Halifax Court, Fernwood Business

Park, Cross Lane Fernwood, Newark, Nottinghamshire, NG24 3JP.

Hosting SLA the Hosting Service Level Agreement as updated from time to time by EHS Data, the

current version of which is set out in Schedule 2.

Intellectual Property

Rights

EHS Data

patents, utility models, rights to inventions, copyright and related rights, trademarks and service marks, trade names and domain names, rights in get-up, goodwill and the right to sue for passing off or unfair competition, rights in designs, rights in computer software, database rights, rights to preserve the confidentiality of information (including know-how and trade secrets) and any other intellectual property rights, including all applications for (and rights to apply for and be granted), renewals or extensions of, and rights to claim priority from, such rights and all similar or equivalent rights or forms of protection which subsist or will

Licence shall have the meaning set out in Condition 3.1.

Licence Fee the fee payable by the Licensee for the Licence as set out in the Order(s).

Licensee the person, firm or company identified in the Agreement who purchases the

subsist, now or in the future, in any part of the world.

Software and the Services (if applicable) from EHS Data.

Maintenance Fee the annual fee payable by the Licensee for the Maintenance Services as set out in

the Agreement.

Maintenance Services the Maintenance services to be supplied by EHS Data (if applicable) in accordance

with Condition 7.

Maintenance Services

Term

shall have the meaning set out in Condition 7.1.

Order(s) the document entered by EHS Data and Licensee for the purchase of Seats to

Software and/or Maintenance Services.

Re-Join Fee the fee payable by the Licensee from time to time in the event that it purchases

Maintenance Services from EHS Data after terminating for any period of time in

accordance with Condition 6.3.

Seat a named user license of the Software.

Software Computer Software created by EHS Data including the MonitorPro suite of products

detailed in the Order(s).

Support SLA the Support Service Level Agreement as updated from time to time by EHS Data,

the current version of which is set out in Schedule 1.

Specification Is the Software specification described and detailed in the MonitorPro Knowledge

Base

Term shall have the meaning set out in the Agreement.

Warranty Period shall have the meaning set out in Condition 8.1.

VAT value Added Tax

- 1.2 A person includes a natural person, corporate or unincorporated body (whether or not having separate legal personality).
- 1.3 A reference to a statute or statutory provision is a reference to such statute or statutory provision as amended or re-enacted. A reference to a statute or statutory provision includes any subordinate legislation made under that statute or statutory provision, as amended or re-enacted.

2 LICENSEE DETAILS

This agreement is between EHS Data Ltd of Fernwood Business Park, Halifax Court, Newark, Nottinghamshire. NG24 3JP, United Kingdom and:

Company/Business Name:	
EHS Data Company Code:	
Company Address:	

3 GRANT OF LICENCE

- 3.1 EHS Data grants to the Licensee a non-exclusive, non-transferable, revocable licence to use the Software subject to the terms of the Agreement (the "Licence").
- 3.2 EHS Data licenses the Software using a named user license model. This means that every individual designated by the Licensee to access the Software, as indicated by Licensee's issuance of a user name for such individual, must be registered with such user name as an authorized user of the Software within EHS Data's licencing server (each, a "User"). For example, with MonitorPro Desktop, two individuals who share workstations with a single installation count as two named user licenses, i.e., two
- 3.3 Usage with Terminal Servers. MonitorPro software can be accessed via remote terminal systems such as Citrix, Microsoft Remote Server and similar. However the number of named user licences purchased must equal or be greater than the number of individuals that have access to the software. Access to the software by someone without a named user licence is not permitted.
- In the event that EHS Data has permitted the Licensee to test software (other than the Software) developed by EHS Data (e.g. for a trial or pre-release testing purposes) for a limited period of time during the Term, without any obligation to purchase a licence, these Conditions shall apply to the trial period. In particular, the Licensee agrees and accepts that it shall have no title to or ownership rights in such software.
- 3.5 The Licensee may, from time to time during the Term, purchase additional Seats in excess of the number set out in the respective Order(s) by entering a new Order in accordance with these Conditions. Any additional Seats purchased will be added to EHS Data's licencing server, for registration by each User.
- 3.6 If EHS Data approves the Licensee's request to purchase additional seats, the Licensee shall, within 30 days of the date of EHS Data's invoice, pay to EHS Data the relevant fees for such additional Seats as set out in the Agreement. For the avoidance of doubt, any terms and conditions attached to an Order for Seats entered by the Licensee after the Commencement Date are hereby superseded by these Conditions unless expressly stated otherwise and agreed by EHS Data.

4 OWNERSHIP

- 4.1 The Licensee acknowledges that EHS Data is the owner of the Software and all of the Intellectual Property Rights therein.
- 4.2 The Licensee acknowledges and agrees that no title to or ownership of any part of the Software is transferred to Licensee by virtue of the Licence or otherwise.

5 DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION

- 5.1 EHS Data shall deliver the Software and, if applicable, install and configure the same on the Licensee's equipment in accordance with the Specification.
- As part of the Maintenance Services, EHS Data will provide the Licensee with reasonable assistance with the installation of the Software (at its discretion) either by telephone, email or any other means of communication.
- 5.3 It is accepted by the Licensee that MonitorPro is a Commercial Off The Shelf (COTS) product that can be configured in a number of ways by EHS Data and the User.

6 PERMITTED USE OF THE SOFTWARE

- 6.1 The Licensee undertakes:
 - 6.1.1 to only use the Software for the purposes of the Licensee's own internal business and to not install the Software on any computer for use outside of the Licensee's operations/business without first obtaining the express written approval of EHS Data;
 - 6.1.2 to use the Software in accordance with all applicable laws;
 - 6.1.3 to control the use of the Software in accordance with the terms of the Agreement;
 - 6.1.4 not to remove, or to allow to be removed, any copyright or other proprietary protection or notices in or on the Software, or any part thereof;
 - 6.1.5 not to modify, alter or in any way interfere with the Software or merge the Software with other data, programmes or systems save to the extent permitted by law;
 - 6.1.6 not to reverse engineer, decompile, or disassemble the Software, except and only to the extent that such activity is expressly permitted by law;
 - 6.1.7 not to sell, lease, licence, sub-licence or otherwise deal with the Software or any part or parts save in accordance with the terms of the Agreement or have any software or other programme written or developed for itself based on any confidential information supplied to it by EHS Data;
 - 6.1.8 to only make archival copies of the Software for backup/non-operational purposes;
 - 6.1.9 to ensure that its employees, agents and other parties who shall use the Software are notified of the Agreement and the terms hereof prior to such employee, agent or party using the same; and
 - 6.1.10 not to provide or otherwise make available the Software or documentation (including manuals) in whole or in part in any form to any third party without prior written consent from EHS Data.
- The Licensee accepts that EHS Data may need reasonable access to the Licensee's server(s) to meet its obligations under the Agreement and the Licensee agrees that, subject to EHS Data's compliance with the Licensee's health and safety and access policies as applicable from time to time, it shall permit EHS Data reasonable access to such equipment upon reasonable notice during the Term.

6.3 The Software shall not be copied to, or used on, any other computers or network of computers other than the Licensee's networks without EHS Data's prior written approval. Any change or addition to the Licensee's networks during the Term may be subject to additional Licence Fees, which will be communicated to the Licensee once the Licensee notifies EHS Data of the proposed change.

7 MAINTENANCE SERVICES

- 7.1 If agreed between the parties, EHS Data will provide Maintenance Services, the details of which shall be set out in the Support SLA from time to time for periods of 12 months commencing on either the Commencement Date or at any agreed time during the Term (each 12 month period being a "Maintenance Services Term").
- 7.2 Unless terminated in accordance with Condition 7.3 or unless otherwise agreed between the parties, the Maintenance Services Term will automatically be renewed for the duration of the Term.
- 7.3 Either party may terminate the Maintenance Services by giving the other not less than 1 month's written notice to end no earlier than on the last day of the then current Maintenance Services Term.

 Although EHS Data may contact the Licensee to confirm that the Maintenance Services Term is coming to an end, it is under no obligation to do so.
- 7.4 If the Licensee fails to renew any Maintenance Services Term for whatever reason and then later elects to reinstate the Maintenance Services, the Licensee shall be required to pay to EHS Data the greater of:
 - 7.4.1 the Re-Join Fee; or
 - 7.4.2 the cost of elapsed Maintenance Services plus 25%.
- 7.5 If the Licensee does not order the Maintenance Services, EHS Data shall be under no obligation to supply any updates to and/or upgrades of the Software to the Licensee. If the Licensee only renews Maintenance Services for part of the Seats previously purchased by an Order(s), EHS Data will only be obliged to supply updates to and/or upgrades of the Software to the Licensee for the number of Seats covered under the current Maintenance Services Term. For compatibility reasons it is accepted by the Licensee that Seats not included within Maintenance Services cannot be used in conjunction with Seats which are included under current Maintenance Services, without first being reinstated as per Condition 6.4
- 7.6 EHS Data takes no responsibility under these Conditions for Seats which are no longer maintained in a Maintenance Services Term.
- 7.7 EHS Data does not fully support any version of the Software other than the latest release. EHS Data assumes that the Licensee and its Affiliates will be operating the latest released version of the Software and all Maintenance Services shall be provided on this assumption. If the Licensee is running a legacy version of the Software, then EHS Data reserves the right to request that the Licensee upgrades to the latest release of the Software before providing the Maintenance Services. Where upgrading is not possible, then EHS Data shall at its sole discretion continue to provide the Maintenance Services and to assist wherever fixes are available for the version being run.
- 7.8 EHS Data warrants that it shall perform the Services:
 - 7.8.1 in a timely and professional manner with all due care and skill using appropriately skilled and qualified persons; and
 - 7.8.2 in accordance with all applicable provisions and in compliance with all applicable laws, enactments, orders, regulations, standards and other similar instruments.
- 7.9 The Licensee shall:
 - 7.9.1 ensure that EHS Data's staff has reasonable access to all facilities necessary so as to enable EHS Data to perform its obligations under the Agreement; and
 - 7.9.2 warrant that it has the right to provide the materials (if any) it provides to EHS Data so as to enable EHS Data to perform its obligations in respect of the Services and, where required, the Licensee shall provide a licence to EHS Data to use any Licensee owned software solely for the duration and the purpose of the Services.

8 PAYMENT

- 8.1 The Licensee shall pay to EHS Data the following:
 - 8.1.1 the Licence Fee in relation to which EHS Data will issue an invoice within 30 days following the date of the Agreement; and
 - the Maintenance Fee in relation to which EHS Data will issue an invoice within 30 days of each prior Maintenance Services Term's expiry.
- 8.2 The Licence Fee and the Maintenance Fee will be payable by the Licensee within 30 days of the date of EHS Data's relevant invoice.
- 8.3 All sums payable under the Agreement are exclusive of VAT and any other applicable taxes which shall be payable in addition by the Licensee.
- 8.4 The Licence Fee and the Maintenance Fee are exclusive of EHS Data's reasonable expenses including, without limitation, travel, accommodation and subsistence, which will be charged to the Licensee when incurred in connection with the supply of the Software and the Maintenance Services.
- 8.5 If the Licensee fails to pay the Licence Fee due under the Agreement, notwithstanding its rights under Condition 10.2, EHS Data reserves the right to deactivate the Software remotely.
- 8.6 If the Licensee fails to pay the Maintenance Fee due under the Agreement, notwithstanding its rights under Condition 10.2, EHS Data reserves the right to suspend the provision of the Maintenance Services.

9 EHS DATA'S WARRANTIES

- 9.1 EHS Data warrants that the Software will conform in all material respects to the Specification:
 - 9.1.1 for a period of 90 days from the date the Software is activated; or
 - 9.1.2 where EHS Data is supplying Maintenance Services, for the duration of the Maintenance Services Term,

("Warranty Period")

- 9.2 If, within the Warranty Period, the Licensee notifies EHS Data in writing of any defect or fault in the Software in consequence of which it fails to conform in all material respects to the Specification, and such defect or fault does not result from the Licensee, or anyone acting with the authority of the Licensee, having amended the Software or used it outside the terms of the Agreement, or it has not been loaded onto suitably configured equipment as specified by EHS Data, EHS Data's sole obligation shall be to repair or replace the Software.
- 9.3 Except as provided in this Condition 9, the Software is provided on an "as-is" basis without any other warranty and conditions of any kind, either express or implied, by statute, common law or otherwise including, but not limited to, the implied warranties of satisfactory quality, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose or that the Software will operate error-free or uninterrupted.
- 9.4 EHS Data does not warrant or accept liability for third party software included as a part of the Software installation.
- 9.5 To the best of EHS Data's knowledge the use of the Software and/or any other information provided to the Licensee hereunder does not infringe the Intellectual Property Rights of any third party. However if EHS Data is made aware that such uses infringes or is likely to infringe any third party rights, EHS Data shall at its option modify, replace (without significantly detracting from the overall performance) or withdraw the Software (and/or modifications) and/or such other information so as to become non-infringing. EHS Data shall have no liability where the infringement or alleged infringement results from the use of the Software in combination with any equipment or programmes not supplied or approved by EHS Data or any modification of any item of the Software by a party other than EHS Data.
- 9.6 Where any major threat to integrity of data is discovered through a fault with the Software, EHS Data reserves the right to withdraw any version of the Software and replace it with a suitable alternative version.

10 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

- Subject to Condition 9.3, EHS Data shall not be liable to the Licensee whether in contract, tort (including negligence), breach of statutory duty, or otherwise for any:
 - 10.1.1 loss of profit;
 - 10.1.2 loss of data, loss or damage to other software, hardware or data; or
 - 10.1.3 indirect or consequential loss arising under or in connection with the Agreement.
- 10.2 The aggregate liability of EHS Data under the Agreement shall not exceed the following:
 - 10.2.1 the Licence Fee if the claim issued is in respect of the Software; or
 - 10.2.2 the Maintenance Fee paid during the Maintenance Services Term in which the claim arises if the claim issued is in respect of the Maintenance Services.
- 10.3 Nothing in the Agreement shall limit the liability of EHS Data for:
 - 10.3.1 death or personal injury caused by its negligence;
 - 10.3.2 fraud or fraudulent misrepresentation;
 - 10.3.3 breach of the obligations implied by section 12 of the Sale of Goods Act 1979 or section 2 of the Supply of Goods and Services Act 1982; or
 - 10.3.4 any other liability which may not be excluded by law.
- 10.4 It is the absolute responsibility of the Licensee to ensure all data is regularly backed up where the Software is hosted by the client. Databases should additionally be backed up immediately prior to executing any database script provided by EHS Data, its agents or representatives.

11 TERM OF LICENCE

- 11.1 EHS Data grants to the Licensee the Licence for the Term unless terminated in accordance with this Condition 11.
- 11.2 EHS Data may terminate the Agreement or any part of it including the Maintenance Services:
 - 11.2.1 immediately if the Licensee fails to pay any sums due in accordance with Condition 8
- 11.3 Either party may terminate the Agreement with immediate effect if:
 - 11.3.1 if the other party commits a material breach of the Agreement which breach is irremediable or (if such breach is remediable) fails to remedy that breach within 30 days after being notified in writing to do so;
 - 11.3.2 the other party suspends, or threatens to suspend, payment of its debts or is unable to pay its debts as they fall due or admits inability to pay its debts or is deemed unable to pay its debts within the meaning of section 123 of the Insolvency Act 1986;
 - 11.3.3 the other party commences negotiations with all or any class of its creditors with a view to rescheduling any of its debts, or makes a proposal for or enters into any compromise or arrangement with its creditors other than for the sole purpose of a scheme for a solvent amalgamation of that other party with one or more other companies or the solvent reconstruction of that other party;
 - 11.3.4 a petition is filed, a notice is given, a resolution is passed, or an order is made, for or in connection with the winding up of that other party other than for the sole purpose of a scheme for a solvent amalgamation of that other party with one or more other companies or the solvent reconstruction of that other party;
 - an application is made to court, or an order is made, for the appointment of an administrator, or if a notice of intention to appoint an administrator is given or if an administrator is appointed, over the other party;
 - 11.3.6 the holder of a qualifying floating charge over the assets of that other party has become entitled to appoint or has appointed an administrative receiver;

- 11.3.7 a person becomes entitled to appoint a receiver over the assets of the other party or a receiver is appointed over the assets of the other party;
- 11.3.8 a creditor or encumbrancer of the other party attaches or takes possession of, or a distress, execution, sequestration or other such process is levied or enforced on or sued against, the whole or any part of the other party's assets and such attachment or process is not discharged within 14 days;
- 11.3.9 any event occurs, or proceeding is taken, with respect to the other party in any jurisdiction to which it is subject that has an effect equivalent or similar to any of the events mentioned in Condition 10.3.2 to Condition 10.3.8 (inclusive); or
- 11.3.10 the other party suspends or ceases, or threatens to suspend or cease, carrying on all or a substantial part of its business.
- 11.4 Upon termination of the Agreement for any reason:
 - 11.4.1 all rights granted to the Licensee under the Licence shall cease;
 - 11.4.2 the Licensee shall cease all activities authorised by the Licence;
 - 11.4.3 the Licensee shall immediately pay to EHS Data any outstanding Licence Fees or Maintenance Fees or other sums due under the Agreement;
 - 11.4.4 the Licensee shall uninstall and/or remove all copies of the Software stored in or on the Licensee's equipment or otherwise destroy all copies of the Software in the possession of the Licensee and certify to EHS Data that it has done so; and
 - 11.4.5 EHS Data reserves the right to deactivate the Software.
- 11.5 Termination or expiry of the Agreement shall not affect any rights, remedies, obligations or liabilities of the parties that have accrued up to the date of termination or expiry, including the right to claim damages in respect of any breach of the agreement which existed at or before the date of termination or expiry.
- Any provision of the Agreement that is expressed or implied to operate or have effect after termination of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, including Condition 1 (Interpretation), Condition 4 (Ownership), Condition 8 (Payment), Condition 10 (Limitation of Liability), Conditions 11.4 to 11.6, Condition 12 (Confidentiality and Publications) and Condition 14 (General).

12 CONFIDENTIALITY AND PUBLICATIONS

- 12.1 Each party shall keep confidential any confidential information disclosed to it by the other during the Term and shall not use for its own purposes (other than implementation of the Agreement) nor without the prior written consent of the other disclose to any third party (except its professional advisors or as may be required by any law or any legal or regulatory authority) any, information of a confidential nature (including trade secrets and information of commercial value) which may become known to such party from the other party and which relates to the other party.
- 12.2 The obligations in Condition 12.1 shall not apply to any information which:
 - 12.2.1 is public knowledge or already known to such party at the time of disclosure;
 - 12.2.2 subsequently becomes public knowledge other than by breach of this Licence, or subsequently comes lawfully into the possession of such party from a third party; or
 - 12.2.3 a party is required to disclose that information by law, any governmental or regulatory, any court or other authority of competent jurisdiction.
- 12.3 The Licensee shall not make any public announcement concerning the Agreement without obtaining the prior written consent of EHS Data. If permitted, publication of results dependent on or arising from the use of the Software shall include acknowledgement of the Software. The Licensee shall use reasonable efforts to send a copy of each such publication to EHS Data.
- 12.4 The Licensee agrees that EHS Data's Intellectual Property Rights and confidential information is valuable and that damages may not be an adequate remedy for any breach by the Licensee of the

Agreement. The Licensee agrees that EHS Data will be entitled without proof of special damage to the remedies of an injunction and other equitable relief for any actual or threatened breach by the Licensee of the Agreement.

13 DATA PROTECTION

- 13.1 EHS Data shall comply with all applicable Data Protection Laws in the processing of the Licensee's Personal Company Data, herein the "Data"
- 13.2 EHS Data reserves the right to collect and process the following Data:
 - 13.2.1 information provided by the Licensee or its employees, agents or representatives when activating the Software including, names, email addresses and country of residence of the Software users; and
 - 13.2.2 details relating to the usage of the Software
- 13.3 EHS Data or an appointed sub-processor(s) can process the Data, without limitation, including for the following:
 - 13.3.1 to provide the Licensee with marketing information including, but not limited to, products or services that the Licensee may request from time to time or which EHS Data believes will be of interest to the Licensee;
 - 13.3.2 to perform the Maintenance Services or any other services as agreed between the parties from time to time; and
 - 13.3.3 to notify the Licensee about any changes to the Software.
- 13.4 EHS Data and its sub-processor(s) will take all reasonable steps to ensure the integrity of the Data
 - 13.4.1 This will include ensuring the reliability of any employee, or contractor that may have access to the Data
 - 13.4.2 All employees with access to the Data are subject to confidentiality undertakings
 - 13.4.3 Taking into account the costs of implementation and the nature, scope, context of processing as well as the risk of varying likelihood and severity for the rights and freedoms of natural persons, EHS Data shall in relation to the Data, implement appropriate technical and organisational measures to ensure a level of security is appropriate to that risk.
- 13.5 EHS Data will notify the Licensee without undue delay upon EHS Data or any sub-processor becomes aware of a data breach. It will work with the Licensee and take reasonable commercial steps to investigate, mitigate and remediate such a Data breach.
- 13.6 EHS Data will retain the Data for the duration of the Term. At the end of the Term all personal data will be anonymised so it cannot be referenced to an individual person or persons.

14 GENERAL

- 14.1 EHS Data shall be not liable for failure to perform its obligations under the Agreement if such failure results from any force majeure event (whether happening in the United Kingdom or elsewhere) such as, but not limited to, Act of God, refusal of licence or other government act, terrorism, war, fire, flood, explosion, strikes, lockout, industrial action, accident, lightning damage, electromagnetic interference, radio interference, difficulty in obtaining materials or any cause beyond its reasonable control.
- 14.2 The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous negotiations, understandings or agreements between the parties, written or oral, with respect to the Agreement. In the instance where the terms of the Agreement conflict with a prior written agreement, the terms of the Agreement shall prevail.
- 14.3 No variation to the Agreement shall have any effect unless made in writing and approved by an authorised representative of EHS Data.
- 14.4 The Licensee shall not assign or transfer any rights, duties or obligations under the Agreement without the prior written approval of EHS Data.

- Any notice or other communication required or permitted under the Agreement shall be in writing addressed to the address stated in the Agreement and shall be deemed to have been duly given, if delivered personally, upon delivery; or if properly addressed and posted by recorded delivery mail within forty-eight hours of posting. Email may be used if approved by an authorised representative of EHS Data; delivery by email will be deemed to have been given on the day of transmission.
- 14.6 No failure or delay by a party to exercise any right or remedy provided under the Agreement or by law shall constitute a waiver of that or any other right or remedy.
- 14.7 If any court or competent authority finds that any provision of these Conditions (or part of any provision) is invalid, illegal or unenforceable, that provision or part-provision shall, to the extent required, be deemed to be deleted, and the validity and enforceability of the other provisions of these Conditions shall not be affected.
- Nothing in the Agreement is intended to, or shall be deemed to establish any partnership or joint venture between the parties, nor constitute either party the agent of the other for any purpose. Neither party shall have authority to act as agent for, or to bind, the other party in any way.
- 14.9 A person who is not a party to the Agreement shall not have any rights under or in connection with it.
- 14.10 The parties agree that the Agreement shall be governed by and determined in accordance with the laws of England and the parties irrevocably submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts

15 SIGNITURE

This Agreement is Subject to the Above Terms and Conditions
If there is any conflict between the provisions of this agreement (including schedules) and EHS Data's standard terms and conditions, the provisions of this agreement shall prevail.

Signed for and on behalf of EHS Data Limited

Signed for and on behalf of the licensee

Name:	Name:	
Name: Position: Date:	Position:	
Date:	Date:	

SCHEDULE 1 SUPPORT SLA

SCHEDULE 2 HOSTING SLA